
St. Patrick-St. Anthony Parish
of Grand Haven, Michigan

celebrates the 

dedication of its new 
Parish Life Center and church renovation

and the one-hundred and sixtieth anniversary 
of the Catholic Church in the Grand Haven area.

1857-2017
December Thirty-First, Two Thousand and Seventeen



CAPITAL CAMPAIGN PRAYER
2014

 
 

Almighty and loving God, we thank and praise you for your faithfulness to our parish for 
157 years. For this we are eternally grateful.

 
 A new chapter has presented itself as St. Patrick’s and St. Anthony’s are now one.  Our 

needs are changing and our facilities are in need of renovations.
 

We trust in you as we step out in faith to improve our parish campus. 
 

“Opening Doors To Welcome And Serve” is our most ardent desire. We believe this is 
also your will, not only for now, but for generations to come. 

 
May we fulfill our calling with generous hearts and minds to this vision and for the 

resources it will require.
 

We ask this in the name of the Father, Son & Holy Spirit and through the intercessions 
of our most Blessed Mother and our patron saints, Patrick & Anthony.

 

Amen.
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THE BLESSING OF A NEW 
MULTIPURPOSE BUILDING

 
 
After much work and prayer by many members of 
this parish, we gather now to bless and dedicate a 
new multipurpose building to serve the life of the 
community. It will be a place of work for parish 
ministries, a gathering point for parish life, and a place 
where we may come to know one another and give 
witness to our faith in Christ. Let us praise the Lord for 
bringing this building to completion and pray that He 
will shower His blessings on all who work and meet 
in this place. With praise and thanksgiving, let us ask 
God, through whom all things are accomplished, to 

bless His holy people and this new building.

Amen.

Most Reverend David John Walkowiak, J.C.D.
Twelfth Bishop of the Diocese of Grand Rapids
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Just over three years ago, the members of this parish were given an opportunity with the “Opening Doors 
to Welcome and Serve” Capital Stewardship Campaign. We were reminded of how blessed our parish had 
been and also of our responsibility to care for our church campus. As a parish, we were facing challenges 

with inadequacies in our facilities as we worked to welcome and serve.

 You responded, first with prayer, the foundation of our faith, for the success of the campaign. Secondly, you 
responded with your time, as hundreds became involved on campaign committees and in the renovation 
project. Third, you responded with multi-year sacrificial pledges to the campaign. The result is this beautiful, 
functional and efficient space where we can worship, welcome, gather together, serve our community, and 

grow our faith for years to come.

I welcome you to St. Patrick-St. Anthony, thank you for your part in making this possible, and I encourage 
you to fill this wonderful space with your presence as you help us carry out our mission.

God Bless, 
Father Chuck Schwartz

Father Chuck Schwartz
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History of the Opening Doors to Welcome and Serve Capital 
Stewardship Campaign

Since 1996, parish leadership engaged in an ongoing 
planning process to identify current and future needs 
of area Catholics and to assess parish facilities and 
programs to meet those needs. After numerous 
assessments, studies, surveys and the diocesan’s 
“Our Faith-Our Future” initiative, it was determined 
that our parish would focus on five parish priorities: 
welcoming, worship, community outreach, pastoral 
services, and youth. 

However, the facilities fell short in meeting those 
priorities. Space was identified as a critical need 
for a growing social outreach ministry and the 
ongoing demand for increased evangelization. 
The administration building was not handicapped 
accessible for parishioners meeting with the pastor, 
nurse, and other staff. Insufficient space existed to 
meet ministerial needs. There was an inadequate 
opportunity for gathering space and fellowship 
before and after weekend masses. A place for funeral 
visitation and viewing was desirable. The church, the 
center of the faith community, had not been renovated 
since 1991. It was in need of enhanced lighting 
and sound systems, as well as an improved area 
for families with young children, and more worship 
space. There was no easy drop-off for visitors to the 
church that needed assistance. The food pantry was 
also not handicapped accessible, with space that 
often flooded. Lastly, the forty-one year old Family 
Center was tired and in need of technology upgrades 
and other improvements. Thus, a new facilities plan 

was proposed that would enhance worship space, 
renovate the Family Center, and construct a new 
gathering space and pastoral services area.

In May 2014, the “Opening Doors to Welcome 
and Serve” Capital Stewardship Campaign was 
launched, led by a Capital Campaign Leadership 
committee. The total campaign goal was $5.5M, 
$1M from savings, sale of land, the annual Mohler 
Fund contribution and other parish resources, and 
$4.5M from parishioners. The capital campaign 
provided significant opportunity to create an 
improved environment where a true sense of 
“welcoming” would be the experience of all who 
come to the parish. It would be expressed in the 
spirituality of the worship space, accessibility to the 
handicapped, attractiveness to our youth, and a 
family friendly facility that would serve to form our 
diverse community in their faith journey. 

The project would not have happened without the 
prayers and financial support of the parishioners, 
the leadership of the Pastoral and Finance Councils, 
the Capital Campaign Leadership committee and 
its hundreds of volunteers, the Master Planning 
Committee, the excellent staff the parish is blessed 
with, the vision of Father Bill Langlois, and the 
implementation of Father Chuck Schwartz. The 
personal sacrifices of everyone’s time, talent and 
treasure has resulted in facilities that truly will allow 
us to live out our mission as a parish.
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When we began visioning for the future of the St. Patrick-St. Anthony community in 2008, the theme of 
“welcoming” was the overarching desire expressed by leadership in both parishes. As this vision began 
to unfold, the compelling elements came together with the Capital Campaign theme; “Opening Doors to 
Welcome and Serve”. This truly captured the essence of our mutual understanding of church mission. Let 
us humbly be proud of the legacy of St. Patrick-St. Anthony as we dedicate a new Parish Life Center. May we 

continue that legacy into the future. 

Every day I pray for all of you during my holy hour. May we always remember that Jesus is the greatest gift 
encountered in the sacraments, especially in the Eucharist and in each other.

God Bless, 
Father Bill Langlois

Numbers 6:24-26
“The Lord bless us and keep us, the Lord let his face shine upon us and be gracious to us.  

The Lord look upon us kindly and give us peace. Amen.”

Father Bill Langlois
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Architect’s Description of the New Parish Life Center  & Church Renovation
Tower Pinkster

As the Catholic community of St. Patrick-St. 
Anthony’s was growing and fl ourishing, the parish 
saw it necessary to expand and renovate the existing 
campus so the physical environment could fulfi ll their 
mission statement in a refreshed and revitalized way. 
The overall architectural goals of the design were to 
provide a functional, durable, high-quality, visually 
appealing facility that would serve the growing needs 
of the parish and church community. 

The parish and the community committed to the 
following design expansions and renovations which 
were incorporated in the design; a replacement of 
the old administration building with a new Parish Life 
Center, which enlarged the gathering and welcoming 
areas, forming a physical connection between the 
church and Family Center. This two-story building 
now houses the parish offi ces, a lounge, a serving 
area, a few multi-purpose/conference rooms, and a 
nursery. Interior renovations to the existing Family 
Center accommodated the relocation of the food 
pantry and its administrative support services, 

while providing a connection point to the new two-
story addition. Site improvements were made to 
address the new additions, entry plaza, parking 
reconfi guration to the East, new drop-off drive access 
and accessible parking. In the existing worship 
space of the church, new lighting, an upgraded 
sound system, and new fi nish upgrades enhanced 
the beauty of the church while respecting the rich 
history of the church’s design from 1956.

Exterior enhancements were incorporated in the 
design to both complement the existing edifi ces, 
while tying into the connecting new two-story Parish 
Life Center. These exterior design features include 
exterior materials complementing the existing brick 
and stone elements of the church while blending the 
facade in with the one-story Family Center structure.  
Large format burnished block units along the 
main feature wall tie in the function of the church 
program to the new two-story open gathering space.  
Spanning from the exterior to the interior, this 
material continuity guides a visitor into the building 
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with warm inviting tones. A mix of brick and stone 
serve as the primary skin of the two-story Parish Life 
Center.  Large expanses of window walls allow natural 
light to fl ood the heart of the interior core in the new 
connecting space.  A new canopy added to the west 
entry provides sheltered drop-off while accentuating 
the entry experience from the illuminated crucifi x at 
the west parking area to the welcoming Parish Life 
Center lobby. Exterior lighting identifi es the main 
entry and expresses key architectural elements. The 
design incorporates specialty landscaping around 
the perimeter of the facility with designated lawn and 
planting areas.  The new main entry is enhanced 
with a mix of landscape materials, seating areas, 
and brick/concrete pavers to accent the pedestrian 
pathways to the main entry.

Interior design elements incorporated in the design 
provide aesthetically pleasing and durable interior 
fi nishes, appropriate to the function. Materials 
were selected to maximize sustainability and refl ect 
quality and heritage. Acoustic dampening fi nishes 

were provided for large volume spaces diffusing loud 
sounds. LED lighting utilized throughout the project 
provides long-term, effi cient illumination. A majestic 
welcoming and gathering lobby area between the 
church and the Parish Life Center, fi lled with an 
abundance of light fi ltering in from above, crafts it 
into a large, but warm and inviting space. The main 
stairway to the second fl oor fl oats in the main hall 
with glass handrails to accent the space, yet not 
detract from the view of the entire room. The main 
stairway provides a functional separation of fi rst 
fl oor public areas which include a gathering space, 
meeting rooms, nursery, and kitchen, to the second 
fl oor operational spaces of offi ces, storage, and work 
room areas. 

The goals and the vision of the parish have come to 
fruition in this beautiful and inviting structure, which 
will meet the needs of the St. Patrick-St. Anthony 
Church community for many years to come.

“The overall architectural goals 
of the design were to provide 
a functional, durable, high-
quality, visually appealing facility 
that would serve the growing 
needs of the parish and church 

community.”

Tom Sturr
Senior Project Architect at Tower Pinkster
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Construction Manager’s Description of the New Parish Life Center  
& Church Renovation 

Elzinga & Volkers Construction Professionals

In the summer of 2015, Elzinga & Volkers 
Construction Professionals (E&V) from Holland, 
Michigan, was selected by church leadership 
to be the construction manager for the campus 
improvements.  For the next year, E&V worked with 
the architect and members of the parish’s Capital 
Campaign Committees to develop a plan that would 
meet the long-term needs of the parish.  One year 
later, on July 18, 2016, construction began with the 
demolition of the Family Center Annex.  The removal 
of this small section of the building was the first step 
in creating a connection between the existing Family 
Center and the new gathering space.  

For the next several months, E&V worked closely 
with the Grand Haven Board of Public Works 
to relocate all the existing utilities, including an 
upgrade to the facilities main electrical power, new 
natural gas service, upsized water main, and new 
cable and phone lines.  At the same time, the design 
for the sanctuary renovations was being refined in 
preparation for a January 2017 start date.

By December of 2016, E&V’s sitework for the new 
addition had started, and footings and foundations 
were in place.  By the beginning of 2017, the 
structural steel for the new two-story addition was 
being put into place with tie-ins made to both the 
sanctuary and the Family Center.  At the same 
time renovations inside the church had begun with 
the goal of having the space completed by Holy 
Week. During renovation, weekend liturgies were 
celebrated in the Family Center while daily Mass 
was held at the St. Anthony Chapel.  With only three 
months to complete an extensive transformation, 
dozens of contractors and volunteers worked long 
hours to ensure the schedule would be met.

On April 7, 2017, the sanctuary was turned back 
over to the parish with two days to spare before 
the start of Holy Week. Renovations included the 
relocation of the altar, new apse area, upgraded 
lighting, state-of-the-art audio visual system, new 

flooring, renovations to the reconciliation room and 
a new baptismal font.  

By spring of 2017, the new addition was fully 
enclosed, and the exterior walls were being clad in 
brick and metal panels.  Inside, contractors were 
putting up the interior walls and running the miles 
of electrical and data cabling needed to ensure the 
new offices and meeting rooms could support the 
latest technology. 

In late August, parish staff moved out of their offices in 
the old rectory and and set up temporary operations 
in the family center.  This move allowed contractors 
to begin the demolition of the parish offices which 
had been home for church staff since 1961.  Once 
the old parish office was razed, contractors were 
able to refurbish the bell tower facade and start work 
on the new West entry, which included a covered 
drop-off area, an integrated snowmelt system, and 
much needed additional parking.

On November 16, 2017, after 15 months of 
construction, Elzinga & Volkers received the 
occupancy permit and staff began moving into their 
new offices.  

Premier elements of the new structure include:

•	 New access control system that provides 
improved security while at the same time allowing 
for after-hours entry without the need for keys

•	 Energy efficient construction that incorporates 
the latest “green” technology helping to reduce 
the facilities operational expenses

•	 Fire monitoring systems that will safeguard the 
building and protect the parish’s investment

•	 Web-based heating and cooling controls that 
allow the system to be monitored and controlled 
remotely

•	 Upgraded audio visual system that allows 
services to be viewed throughout the facility

•	 New kitchen to support parish events
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Mike Parker
Project Manager at Elzinga & Volkers

“Elzinga & Volkers was excited to 
contribute to this project. The newly 
renovated and expanded facilities 
will sustain the various ministries 
and events at St. Patrick-St. 
Anthony Catholic Church for years 
to come. Thank you for letting us be 

involved!”
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Overall, the dignified, simple and well-balanced 
design of the worship space was maintained and 
enhanced with the renovations to achieve the “noble 
beauty” called for by the National Conference of 
Catholic Bishops (NCCB) in their guidelines on art 
and architecture for worship, Built of Living Stones. 
It is comfortable, prayerful, and consistent with our 
history and Catholic liturgical practices.

The sanctuary was reconfigured and the altar 
relocated to maximize space efficiency. All seating 
is now in front of the altar, with the pews in the 
nave facing directly West in honor of the original 
architecture of the church. The overall number of 
seats has also increased. The octagonal shape of 
the sanctuary platform is reflective of the octagonal 
shape of the new baptistery.

The new apse wall provides an appropriately scaled 
backdrop to the sanctuary and a visual focal point 
for the relocated tabernacle and sanctuary lamp in 
the central niche, with an arched wood canopy that 
evokes the heavy timber arches of the existing roof 
structure. 

The central placement of the tabernacle reinforces 
our belief in the Eucharist as the source and summit 
of our Catholic Faith and also harkens to its placement 
in the apse of the original church. The crucifix was 
also moved forward and suspended over the apse 
wall to be more visually prominent while reinforcing 
the connection between Christ’s Passion and the 
Eucharist. The crucifix, tabernacle, and sanctuary 
lamp holder were all refurbished by the artisan 
Kari Miller Fenwood from Hamilton, Michigan. The 
crucifix enhancements were inspired by Father Bill 
Langlois, designed by Bud Lothschutz, and hand 
crafted by Bob Wassick, using salvaged oak trim 
from the church interior windows and doors.

The new baptismal font, designed by JNKA 
Architects and constructed by Inspired Artisans, was 

funded by an anonymous donor. It was relocated to 
the entrance of the church to reflect that the newly 
baptized proceed from the baptismal font, where 
the Christian life begins, toward the altar, where it is 
nourished by the Body and Blood of Christ.

The remodeled reconciliation room is now solely 
dedicated to the Sacrament of Reconciliation and 
is updated with beautiful woodwork, constructed 
and installed by volunteers. The wood detailing and 
arched trim over the entrance door relate directly to 
the new apse wall. This facade was funded by an 
anonymous donor.

Liturgical Description of the St. Patrick-St. Anthony Church Renovation
JNKA Architects
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The devotional spaces were renovated to match 
each other. The North devotional is in honor of St. 
Anthony and includes items from the St. Anthony 
chapel. The South devotional includes the Mary and 
Joseph statute. 

A new audio visual system, updated lighting, 
refreshed paint throughout the church, updated 
finishes, and newly padded kneelers in the 
balcony were installed through the generosity of an 
anonymous donor.

All the original stained glass windows were retained. 
The windows actually include portions of stained 
glass from the old St. Patrick’s church, which was 
last used in the fall of 1955 before being replaced 
by the current church. The stained glass windows 
include the St. Patrick and St. Anthony stained 
glass in the balcony, the Sacred Heart stained glass 
hanging in the vestibule, the five Glorious and Joyful 
Mysteries depicted on either side of the nave, and 
in the band of leaded glass windows high above the 
sanctuary symbols of the twelve Apostles.

The wooden narthex doors were replaced with full glass 
doors with audio and video feeds to allow those in the 
narthex to feel more a part of the liturgies. Families with 

young children will be able to use this space as well.
The ambry was relocated to be adjacent to the 
new baptismal font near the church entrance and 
features a bright display of the holy oils (the Oil of 
Catechumens, Holy Chrism, and Oil of the Sick) 
used in administering sacraments.

The music and choir area was moved from 
behind the altar to the south side of the nave with 
a designated music area that is accessible, and 
acoustically designed and furnished.

The adoration chapel was remodeled. Similar to the 
Reconciliation Room, it mimics the new apse wall to 
further create a cohesive overall design. 
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160 Years in Grand Haven

Highlights of the New Parish Life Center and Renovated 
Outreach Center

At completion, renovated space totaled over 15,000-
SF in addition to over 20,000-SF of new construction. 
The building incorporated over 368 new LED lights, 
20,000 bricks, and 10,000 decorative blocks. 

The new gathering area fosters community while 
providing nearly 6,000-SF of additional space. It is 
located at the intersection of the church, the pastoral 
services building, and the Family Center, providing 
easy access to all spaces. There are clearly visible 
and handicapped accessible entrances to welcome 
the parish community and guests. There is additional 
space for overflow seating for Christmas and Easter 
liturgies, as well as a place for parents with young 
children, with good visibility to the sanctuary and a 
video monitor for live feed. The new space can be 
used for wedding guests and funeral visitations and 
viewings. Additionally, the upgraded audio visual 
system will allow services to be viewed throughout 
the facility.

There is one clearly marked reception area to 
welcome visitors and help guide parishioners 
and guests. All of the parish’s staff is in one, 
handicapped accessible location. It is convenient for 
parishioners and will maximize synergy, efficiency, 
and collaboration of the parish staff. A new kitchen 

to support parish and community events is also 
located in the new building.

Meeting space has been increased. The expanded 
space allows for the parish’s ministries to grow and 
thrive, as well as the parish to be an important 
resource for the community and its events held on 
the parish campus. All of the new space was built 
according to the latest energy efficiency standards.

The Family Center was renovated to relocate the 
parish’s major social justice outreach efforts to the 
Outreach Center, which is now located on the West 
side of the Family Center. It houses an expanded 
food pantry which can now receive larger quantities 
of food and even receive and refrigerate fruits and 
vegetables grown in season. The additional space 
and easier access will help serve the hungry in the 
greater Tri-Cities area. Expanded office space for 
the Job Seekers program will solidify this successful 
outreach activity, providing needed room for the 
region’s unemployed and underemployed. 

The Outreach Center was funded in part by the 
Grand Haven Area Community Foundation.

As early as 1741, Grand Haven records the names 
of French missionaries ministering to the area with 
baptisms being performed at Gabagouache, “Big 
Mouth of the River,” which we know as the Grand River. 
Initially, the region’s Catholics were attended to on 
occasion by priests from Grand Rapids and embraced 
by St. Andrew’s parish. There is conflicting information 
as to whether the first church built in 1857 was actually 
located in Ferrysburg. A mission at Mill Point (as Spring 
Lake was then known) is also mentioned. Both were 
served by priests from Muskegon’s St. Mary’s parish. 
St. Patrick’s first resident priest was Rev. William 
Takken who was assigned in 1859. Since there was 

no bridge across the Grand River, parishioners had 
to cross by rowboat or use a ferry to attend Mass at 
Ferrysburg or Spring Lake!

In 1872, the first Catholic Church building in the city 
of Grand Haven was erected on the site of the church 
building that was later torn down to make way for US 
31. Rev. Timothy J. Murphy became resident pastor 
and was likely the one to name the parish. This church 
was believed to have been rebuilt from around 1882-
1888.  The massive old bell was removed from this 
church and dates back to 1887. It still tolls today, 
joined by two other bells in the current tower.
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The building of St. Patrick’s School started in 1916 
under Father Daniel J. Hyland’s leadership. Always 
progressive and forward-looking, he was one of 
Grand Haven’s first citizens to own an automobile! 
The school opened in September, 1919, when the 
Sisters of Mercy came to the parish. For several years 
it accommodated kindergarten through 9th grade. 
The school was closed in 1969.

While the need for a larger church had been evident 
for a number of years, the issue was brought to a 
head when in 1953 the State Highway Department 
announced its intention to re-route US 31 through 
the city, and the old church stood directly in its path. 
Under the leadership of Father Edward O’Hara and 
supported by parishioners, cash and pledges were 
raised for $215,445. Temporary quarters were set up 
in a former commercial garage and Sunday masses 
were held in the public high school auditorium (now 
Lakeshore Middle School). Sadly, Father O’Hara did 
not live to see the new church completed. On June 
30, 1957, the first mass was celebrated in the new 
church with Rev. Francis H. Branigan as the pastor. 
The Family Center was added in 1973 and it, along 
with the church, was renovated in 1990. In 1975 the 
food pantry was begun by the Altar Society. In 2012, 
the former Eastern Floral shop was purchased and 
transformed into the Parish Youth Center.

In 1911, St. Anthony’s Church was formed in 
Robinson Township and became a mission parish of 
St. Patrick’s. It financially supported the building of 
the new church in 1955, as well as the parish rectory 
complex in 1959. The rectory later functioned as 
parish offices. In 2012, both parishes merged into 
the St. Patrick-St. Anthony Parish. 

Today, St. Patrick-St. Anthony continues to have an 
energy which is derived from the parishioners who live 
their faith through service to others. The parish is “Alive 
in Christ”. The parish partners with St. Mary’s School in 
Spring Lake for preschool through 8th grade education. 
Since 1995, through the Haiti Parish Twinning Program, 
it has supported Saints Simon and Jude’s parish, 
school and medical clinic. Additionally, St. Patrick- St. 
Anthony operates a community wide food pantry and 
job seekers program, as well as English as a Second 
Language (ESL) classes. It hosts numerous community 
events and support groups. It provides faith formation 
opportunities for over 1,350 people of all ages, as well 
a pastoral care for those in need. 

The St. Patrick- St. Anthony parish is grateful for those 
who have gone before us. Their sacrifices, faith, and 
service have made the parish what it is today. The 
parish has been blessed to have been served by the 
following priests:

1865-1870 	     Rev. William Takken                                                        
1872-1881 	     Rev. T.J. Murphy
1881-1888 	     Rev. Michael Dalton                                                  
1888-1892 	     Rev. E.A. Caldwell
1892- 1899	     Rev. Thomas J. O’Connor                                           
1899-1911 	     Rev. Henry J. Maus
1911- 1948 	     Rt. Rev. Msgr. Daniel J. Hyland                                    
1948- 1950 	     Rev. David M. Drinan
1950- 1957 	     Rev. Edward J. O’Hara                                                
1957-1973  	     Rev. Francis H. Branigan
1973-1977 	     Rev. Maximillian Ostrowski                               
1977-1984 	     Rev. John A. Najdowsko
1984-1996  	     Rev. Norman P. Droski                                                    
1996- 2016 	     Rev. William A. Langlois
2016- Present     Rev. Charles J. Schwartz
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Cambron, Donald
Camp, Gregory & Maria
Cariano, Angela
Cariano, Alice
Carlson, David & Nikki

Carlson, Raymond & Lisa
Carr, Romana
Carroll, Dale & Joyce
Cary, Rosemary
Casey, Collin & Tracy
Celano, Bryan & Jennette
Celestin, Joe & Cassie
Chandler, Jeffrey & Katy
Chapel, Alan & Carol
Chapel, Karl & Tanya
Chaplin, Raymond
Chapman, William & Patricia
Charron, Carol & Connor
Chavez, Eusebio
Chicklon, John & Rebecca
Children of the Parish, 
Chittenden, Joan
Christiansen, Elizabeth
Christiansen, Paul & Tammy
Ciccantelli, Anthony & Michelle
Cicholski, Michael & Kathleen
Claeys, Robert & Mary
Clark, Brent & Carol
Clark, Gale
Clarke, Brian & Roberta
Clarke, Matthew & Alanna
Clink, Germaine
Cloutier, Robert & Kathleen
Collins, William & Catherine
Colvin, Brian & Traci
Conroy, John & Jill
Cooper, Mary Dawn
Cooper, Pamela
Coronel, Robinson & Nubia
Cortez, Pete & Guadalupe
Costello, Timothy & Kimberly
Coughlin, James
Cowman, Douglas & Lori
Coyle, Janet R.
Coyle, Sam
Coyne, Robert & Annie
Crane, Joan
Crapsey, Camille

Croft, Adele
Crouse, Daniel & Janet
Crowe, Martin & Kristi
Crowe, Shirley
Curry, Rosella
Curry, Edward & Rena
Czerney, Tom & Jan
Dangel, Florence
Daniels, Amos & Diane
Danner, Rev. Michael
Darby, Matthew & Bing
Dault, Edward & Phyllis
Dault, Jon & Erin
Davis, Sean & Mindy
De Cezaro, Jederson & Claudia
Deater, Thomas & Elizabeth
Deibel, Daniel & Carla
DeLille, Teresa
DePersia, Anita
Derdaele, Laurent & Sally
DeVecht, Carol
Devoursney, Deborah
DeVoursney, Thomas
Deyman, Edward & Lorraine
Diederichsen, Todd & Barbara
Diffenderfer, Timothy & Teresa
Distel, Danford & Eleanor
Dosier, David
Doty, Richard & Emily
Douglas, Mildred
Douglas, Patrick & April
Drabczyk, Frank & Sandra
Draeger, Clint
Draeger, Shawnda
Draeger, Walter & Sonja
Dramisino, Philip & Kathleen
Drueke, Rodger & Patricia
Duff, Christopher & Elizabeth
Dufon, Steven & Kimberly
Dunn, Rita
Dunster, Eric & Colleen
Eadie, Bryan & Sara
Easterling, Sandra

Ebel, Steven & Elaine
Edwards, Patricia
Ehrlich, Mary Alice
Eilers, Jerome & Joy
Elderkin, Edward & Sharon
Elias, Brian & Amy
Ellingboe, William & Marie
Ellis, Harold & Patricia
Ellowsky, James & Tonia
Ely, Scott & Wendy
Engel, David & Joyce
Ennenga, Ben(Robert) & Karen
Erickson, Judith
Erickson, Steven & Renee
Ervin, Michael & Mary Jo
Esh, Carl & Sherran
Estrada, Tom & Sherry
Etheridge, Roy & Patricia
Everest, Terry & Roberta
Everts, William & Judith
Faber, Lynn
Fabio, Di
Fairfield, Delores
Farmer, Robert & Charlene
Farragh, David & Gail
Fase, Herbert & Marcella
Fasulo, Brenda
Fett, Deacon Richard & Marian
Field, William & Mary
Fisher, Thomas & Barbara
Flahive, Dennis & Margery
Flanigan, Karen
Fochtman, Chris & Kristy
Fochtman, Margarete
Fochtman, William
Fojtik, Daniel & Christine
Fontaine, David & Jane
Foose, Larry & Sue
Forner, John & Jana
Fourth Grade  Wednesday Crew, 
Mindy Davis Class
Fralick, Georganne
Frankhouse, Sheri
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Franklin, Robert & Lisa
Frantz, Doug
Frazer, Brandon & Veronica
Frazine, Larry & Diane
Frendt, Michael & Diana
Freund, Frank & Janet
Friar, Peter & Carol
Fricano, Alexandria
Fricano, Doug
Frisch, John & Kim
Fulton, Brian & Kimberly
Galetto, Thomas & Mary Jo
Galligan, Michael & Laurie
Garay, Richard
Geick, Paul & Patricia
Gelderbloom, Chris & Susan
Gerencer, Chad & Laura
Giacalone, Richard & Theresa
Giant, Todd & Kathryn
Gilbert, Douglas & Barbara
Gilmore, Carl & Helen
Ginocchio, Michael & Kathleen
Girard, Chris & Laura
Godfrey, Thomas & Mary
Goeltz, Mary
Goers, Peter & Sheree
Goers, Richard
Goldberg, Gloria
Gorbach, Lewis & Janice
Gouyd, Christopher & Mary
Grant, Patricia
Grant, Todd & Kathryn
Green, James
Green, Jonathon & Carey
Green, Marcy
Green, Stanley
Greiner, David
Grillo, Joan
Grillo, Michael & Patricia
Grimminck, Richard & Doreen
Grinnell, Nathan & Jennifer
Groeneveld, Glen & Dorothy
Grossman, Patrick & Jennifer

Guastella, David & Theresa
Gurd, James & Audrey
Haan, Judith
Haas, James & Patricia
Haas, Ralph & Phyllis
Haig, Peggy
Hall, Tim & Andrea
Halloran, John & Joy
Hamacher, Dennis & Cindy
Hamm, Kathleen
Hamm, Matt & Lisa
Hammond, Cathy
Hanna, Irene
Hansen, Mark & Mellan
Hansen, Randall & Therese
Hansen, Ronald & Jan
Hanson, Helen
Hanson, Roy & Joann
Hanson, Kyle & Kathryn
Harden, Carol
Harden, Lawrence & Therese
Harken, Carole
Harris, Michael & Tisha
Hartman, Jason & Amy
Hass, Arlene
Hass, Ralph
Hawver, Dennis & Leigh Ann
Haycock, Gerald & Ann
Heavilin, Jeremy & Kelli
Heck, Carolyn
Heck, Michael & Vicki
Heilig, Donald & Mary
Heiss, David & Sandy
Hekman, Stephen & Deborah
Hellberg, Julie
Hendrickson, James & Rosemary
Henman, DJ & Jennifer
Henning, Timothy
Henry, Morrie & Judy
Henshaw, Dale & Judi
Herington, Edward & Cheryl
Higgins, Nancy
Hill, Pam & Chris

Hirons, Sharon
Hix, Todd & Mary
Hohmeyer, Stephen & Joy
Hollern, Isabel
Holmes, Jessica
Horodyski, Steve & Ann
Horsfall, Sueann
Horstman, Paul & Frances
Howard, Richard & Patricia
Howard, Robert & Lisa
Howard, Thomas & Frances
Howell, David & Karin
Howell, Joshua & Kori
Huddas, Richard & Kathleen
Hughes, Francis & Ann
Huhn, Diane
Humphreys, James & Luanne
Humy, Stella
Hunt, Mary Lou
Hunter, Douglas & Suzanne
Hushyn, Frances
Hyde/Sullivan, Charles & Maureen
Inso, Joseph
Ireland, Margaret
Ireland, Todd & Kelly
Jackoboice, Thomas & Barbara
Jackson, Wesley & Sarah
Jackson, Doug
Jackson, Douglas & Colby
Jacobs, Matthew & Tracey
Jacobson, Nelson & Lana
Jakubisin, Donald & Diana
James, Brady
Jandron, John & Jeanne
Jansen, Michael & Wendy
Jarvis, Thomas & Patricia
Jenkins, Diane
Jenkins, Eileen
Jennings, Martin & Teresa
Jobin, Randall & Barbara
Johnson, Gary & Meggan
Johnson, James & Jeanine
Johnson, Jeffrey & Wendy
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Johnson, Steven & Denise
Johnson, Todd & Tracy
Johnson, William & Kima
Johnson, Kathy
Johnston, David & Karen
Johnstone, Andrew & Annamarie
Joiner, Janice
Jolie, Sr. Colette
Jones, Carol
Juhasz, William & Jennifer
Juodawlkis, Mark & Kimberly
Kamphuis, Eric & Christine
Kamps, Howard & Bernadette
Kapala Family, 
Karle, Donald & Shirley
Karpin, David & Kathleen
Kasbohm, Daniel & Kathleen
Katt, Roger & Sandra
Kearney, Maureen
Keith, Joan
Kelley, Craig & Dawn
Kelly, Brian & Mary
Kelly, James & Julie
Kelly, L. Philip & Christine
Kelly, William (Jim) & Mary
Kelsey, Laura & Tubbergen, Daryn
Kendzicky, Michael & Colleen
Kenny, Matthew & Jennifer
Kernek, Gregory & Catherine
Kessler, Donald & Joan
Kidd, James
Kieft, Alicia
Kimball, James & Carol
King, Aaron & Jennifer
King, Rosalyn
King, John & Melissa
King, Daniel & Catherine
King, Rita
Kiomento, Ruthmary
Kiomento-Parker, Jennifer
Kirk, Joe & Diane
Klahorst, Peter & Mary
Kleeves, Howard & Judy

Kleist, Mark & Elizabeth
Knudsen, John & Rose Marie
Kober, Kristine
Koella, Kurt & Janet
Koestner, Kyle & Danielle
Kolenic, Brooks & Tara
Kolopus, Ann
Koopman, Donald & Norma
Kops, Dave & Jeanne
Korc, Stephen & Kay
Kosheba, Richard & Rita
Kovicak, Matthew
Kracker, Alan & Dolores
Kramer, Allan & Margaret
Kraus, Paul
Krawczyk, Jason
Krizan, Kurt & Katherine
Kroodsma, Lawrence & Jean
Kruggel, George & Lori Ann
Kuk, Lawrence & Loriann
Kukulski, Gerald & Barbara
Kukulski, Mark & Debra
Kutches, Stephen & Carolyn
LaBash, Andrew & Joette
Lach, Donald
Lach, Cornelius & Karen
LaClair, Gerald & Patricia
Lacombe, Arnold & Jody
Lain, Ronald & Diane
Laird, William & Jerilynne
LaMore, Eileen
LaMourie, Jeanne
LaMourie, Mary
LaMourie, Suzanne
Langelier, Kim
Langford, Thomas & Darlene
Langlois, Dan & Nikki
Langlois, Leo & Sally
Langlois, Mary
Langlois, Robert & Mary
Langlois, Thaddeus & Pamela
Langlois, Virginia
Langlois, Rev. William

Langlois/Dodson, Betty Lou & 
Sandy
Langlois/Matthews, Nancy & Matt
Langlois/Mergener, Laurie & Randy
Langlois/Tonkinson, Marjorie & 
Charles
Lansky, Douglas & Lisa
Lape, David & Andrea
Larson, Scott & Mary Jo
Larson, T.
Lathwell, Joshua & Kelly
Laufersky, John & Phyllis
Laughlin, Brett & Danna
Lautenschlaeger, Dave & Mary
Lautenschlaeger, Scott & Jennifer
LaVallee, Robert & Kimberli
Law, David & Lori
Layman, Kerri & David
Le, Coung & Phuong
Leary, Robert & Kathleen
Leary, Timothy & Sue
Lebel, Richard & Janette
LeBlanc, Patrick & Sally
Lechene, Kevin & Janinne
LeClair, Robert & Marilyn
Lee, Joseph & Susan
Leete, Lawrence & Laetitia
LeMense, Lucille
Lemler/Majka, Jennifer & Brian
Lepley, Steven & Beth
Lesar, Anne
Leslie, Glenn & Connie
Lewis, Michael & Carol
Lijewski, Joan
Lileikis, Thomas & Cathy
Linck, Patricia
Lockart, Clarke & Glenda
Lonnee, Gregory & Suzanne
Lonnee/Guzman, Jeremy & Adrienne
Lothschutz, Bud & Mary
Lott, Rick & Kimberly Mercatante
Lown, William
Lynch, Lois
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Lynn, Dennis & Linda
Lyon, Robert & Tina
Lyons, Crystal
Maas, Anthony & Irene
MacDonald, James & Patricia
Mackeller, Daniel & Janet
MacLachlan, Bradley & Melinda
MacLachlan, James & Nancy
MacLellan, James & Patricia
MacLeod, Rory & Lori
MacNeill, Ben & Karen
Maguire, David & Kerry
Maierhauser, George & Sonja
Maike, Richard & Janielle
Maitner, David & Michelle
Maki, Lisa
Mallas, Manuel & Kellie
Maloy, Thomas & Angela
Manderscheid, Thomas & Margaret
Marasco, Angelo & Laura
Marcinkus, Melissa
Marino, John & Diane
Markovicz, Jeffrey & Eileen
Marsh, Jennifer
Marshall, Betty
Martin, Susan
Martin, Jeff & Amy
Mass, Ronald & Mary Jane
Matvichuk, Karen
Matych, Robert & Christine
Mauchmar, Jonathan & Paula
May, Kevin & Patricia
Mayer, Richard & Kathryn
Mayer, Alice
McAlister, Sharon
McAree, John
McCarthy, George & Edna
McCarthy, Patrick & Joanne
McCarthy, John & Keri
McCarthy, Thomas & Pamela
McCormick, Dennis & Mary
McDonald, Carl & Helen
McDonald, Robert & Ann

McDonald, William & Sally
McFadden, Caroline
McFarland, Gloria
McGettigan, Lucinda
McGinnis, Mary
McGinnis, Patrick & Kristina
McGregor, James & Lynn
McHenry, Ryan & Donna
McKee, Max & Nora
McKendry, John & Linda
McNally Family, Catherine
Megley, Kevin & Nancy
Mehall, Ruth
Meirs, Venessa R
Memmott, John & Dena
Meyer, A.J.
Meyer, Patricia
Michael, Christina
Michaels, Daniel & Dawn
Michlitsch, Kenneth & Margaret
Miles, Mark & Jane
Miller, James & Sandra
Miller, Jeffrey & Francisca
Miller, Lester & Lauretta
Mitchell, David & Sueanne
Monroe, Charles & Angela
Moore, Mary Ann
Moran, JoMarie
Morello, Joseph & Connie
Morris, Florence
Morrison, Barbara & John
Morrison, Richard & Maureen(Judy)
Morrissey, Michael & Mary Anne
Morse, Ronald & Joan
Moser, David & Susan
Mountford, David & Susan
Moynihan, Brian & Michele
Murphy, Miles & Judith
Murray, Mark & Elizabeth
Myers, Sean & Susan
Neidlinger, Donald & Jamie
Neidlinger, Marissa
Nelson, Carl & Marion

Nelson, Harold & Jolene
Nichols, Ryan
Niehof, Pamela
Nielsen, Erik & Jeannie
Nielsen, Melvin & Jean
Niemerowicz, Mark & Kathleen
Niemiec, Robert & Rebecca
Nienhouse, Kurt & Mary
Nienhouse, Michael & Connie
Niergarth, D. Michael & Kathy
Norton, Jill
Novakoski, Michael & Elizabeth
Nowak, Cheryl
Nowak, Gen. John & Maureen
Nys, Edward & Noreen
O’Brien, Earl
Ogden, Susan
O’Haire, Margaret Mary
Okagbue, Rev. Bart
Olech, Frances
Olech, Ted
Olech, Mary
Olechnowicz, Bruno & Sophie
Olechnowicz, Michael & Julie
Oleniczak, Valeria
O’Neill, Sean & Nancy
Oom, Edwin & Vera
Paden, Jacob & Amy
Palmquist, Norman & Danielle
Panozzo, Duane & Claire
Panozzo, Kevin & Chelsi Snowdin
Parchert, Anne
Parchert, Mary
Parker, Joan
Parker, Phillip
Parys, Joseph
Payne, Larry & Janice
Paynter, Sheri
Peckham, Gordan III & Sherrie
Pecott, Thomas
Pendergast, Donald & Vickie
Peplinski, Scott & Ann
Pereira, Mark & Amy
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Perry, Thomas & Carrie
Perry, Timothy & Doreen
Peters, Richard & Lisa
Peterson, John & Janice
Pettengill, Glenn & Rita
Phelps, Gene & Karen
Phipps, Daniel & Claudia
Pierce, Daniel & Melissa
Pierce, Robert & Nancy
Pietrangelo, Nicolas & Barb
Pike, Brent & Jennifer
Piotrowski Polish Band
Pistis, Charles & Karen
Platt, Timothy & Demera
Plowman, Joseph & Dana
Plowman, Marjorie
Podbielski, James & Val
Podein, Michael & Mary Claire
Poljansek, Anton & Paula
Poort, Gale
Popma, James & Sharon
Portoluri, Randall & Linda
Poulin, William & Julie
Pranskaitis, Ruth Ann
Prelesnik, Anthonia
Prelesnik, Jerry & Sharon
Prelesnik, Kenneth & Barbara
Pressey, Douglas  & Lucinda
Preston, Margaret
Prince, Steven & Kristine
Prince, Erik
Provencher, Gary & Gail
Przybytek, James & Kathleen
Puhalski, John & Kathleen
Puleo, Thomas, Jr.
Puleo, Thomas & Trudy
Punola, Dave & Diane
Quartermaine, Rosemary
Quinn, Thomas & Geraldine
Raap, Emily
Radakovitz, Robert & Laurel
Rademaker, Kevin & Angela
Radley, Daniel & Katie

Radlick, Kenneth & Catherine
Ramey, David & Maria
Ratke, Andrew & Annemarie
Rauch, Jason & Jennifer
Raulin, Jacqueline
Reau, Donald & Kathleen
Reed, Christopher & Kristy
Reeg, Patrick & Abby
Reenders, Chad & Kelly
Reeths, Jereme & Melissa
Rehfus, Alan & Teresa
Reiss, Joanie
Rempinski, Donald
Rettig, Lawrence & Suellen
Revilla, Javier & Angela
Rezny, Sandra
Rice, Beth
Rice, Gerard & Kimberly
Richards, Kathleen
Richards, Gerald & Donna
Riemersma, Mary
Ripple, Elizabeth
Rison, Michelle
Rivard, Robert & Kathleen
Rivecca, James & Anne
Rivers, Linda
Ro, Jesse
Robb, G. William & Mary
Roberts, Gene & Jill
Rodgers, Karen
Rohrs, John & Janet
Romatz, Wayne & Rhonda
Rose, Patrick & Gretchen
Rosema, Brian & Lori
Rossiter, Ruth
Rouse, Jane
Rouwhorst, Melvin & Rosalie
Rouwhorst, Rita
Rozelle, Craig & Traci
Ruffing, Edward & Kelly
Ruffing, Lexie
Ruiter, Bernard & Irene
Ruiter, Maxine & Darlene

Russell, John & Wanda
Russick, Aaron & Yvonne
Sagan, Patrick & Shelly
Sall, James & Joan
Sall, Kelly
San Clemente, Martha
Sanderson, Michael & Barbara
Sanford, Fredrick & Kathleen
Schaendorf, Joshua & Tana
Schafer/Wolters, Darrel & Karen
Schantz, Rob & Barb
Scheuerle, John & Kathleen
Schichtel, Rev. Kenneth
Schiller, Steve
Schillo, Rita
Schippers, George & Bonnie
Schmalzried, Irene
Schmidt, Eric & Dawn
Schmidt, Michael & Amy
Schmuker, Randall
Schmuker, Gerald & Adriana
Schneider, Wayne & Lori
Schoeb, Gerard & Sandra
Scholhamer, George & Nancy
Scholl, Joelette
Schroeder, Joseph & Nicolette
Schubert, Mark & Betty
Schuld, Mary Jo
Schullo, Patrick & Eileen
Schultz, Jerome & Beverly
Schumaker, Mark & Pam
Schunder, Paul & Mary
Schwartz, Rev. Charles
Scott, Michael & Maureen
Sears, Deanna
Secchia, Peter & Joan
Sechen, Debra
Sedgewick, Charles & Sally
Selle, Glen & Janell
Shannon, Stephen & Christina
Shannon, Mary
Sharpe, Timothy & Amy
Sheehy, Roger & Kathy Michaud
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Shendzel, Joseph
Shew, Jean
Showers, Troy & Katherine
Shumsky, Dolores
Shutler, William & Phoebe
Signor, Mark
Simaz, William & Jean
Simmer, John & Melodie
Simmer, Stanley & Cathy
Simon, Katherine
Simonte, Jane
Simpson, Melvin & Beverly
Simpson, Timothy & Kelly
Sinke, Robert & Patricia
Sinkevics, Antonija
Skach, Mary
Skendzel, Joseph & Colleen
Skorupski, Roger & Kathi
Slajus, Nancy
Slajus, Paul & Alice
Slajus, Susan
Sleva, Michael & Elizabeth
Sloan, John & Connie
Slocum, Mary
Sloumski, Michael & Suzanne
Smith, J. Peter
Smith, Janice
Smith, Marianne
Smith, Michael & Kathryn
Smolenski, John & Sue
Snyder, Connie
Snyder, Stephen & Mary
Soave, Nino & Katherine
Sobel, Thomas & Ginger
Sobolik, David & Sally
Sodini, Todd & Christine
Soeder, Robert & Maria
Soljan, Ivo & Vinka
Sorensen, Robert & Theresa
Soyars, Benjamin & Stephanie
Spangler, Theresa
Spear, Janice
Spruit, Donald & Sandra

Stalzer, Joseph
Stanisiewski, Edward & Bethany
Stanton, Grace
Starkweather, Roger & Mary
Stedron, Patrick & Mary
Steffel, James & Sheila
Steffen, Allen & Margaret
Steffes, Mark
Stein, Gerald
Steinmetz, Jack & Margaret
Stevens, Kevin & JaNell
Stevens, Pamela
Stille, James & Janice
Stock, Christopher & Maurene
Stolarski, Paul & Holly
Strach, Gerard
Strainer, John & Michelle
Strainer, Margaret
Strainer, John & Marilyn
Strazanac, Gregory & Donna
Strazanac, John & Sandra
Streng, Christopher & Kristi
Streng, Daniel & Holly
Streng, Edward & Audrey
Streng, Thomas & Kendra
Streng, Thomas & Sabina
Strickland, Larry & Shelia
Striegle, Gene & Jennifer
Strobel Family, Stephen & Susan
Stromp, Gary & Elaine
Stump, Matthew & Mary
Styburski, Harry
Stypa, Kathleen
Suding, Carl & Linda
Sundstrom, John & Sally
Sunlin, Helen
Svoboda, Louise
Swanson, Ralph & Cheryl
Swartout, Dennis & Carol
Sweet, Betty
Sweet, Mary
Swiatek, Michael & Susan
Swiatlowski, George & Donna

Swierbut, Linda
Swiftney, Richard
Sypniewski, John & Diane
Syrek, David & Diane
Szczepanek, Richard & Patricia
Szczepanski, Richard & Donna
Szopinski, Elaine
Szostack, Michael
Szymas, Joann
Talaga, Margaret
Talsma, George & Carol
Tamang, Sukmaya
Tamang-Gurung, Jilli
Tanis, Charlene
Tascone, Frederick & Sandra
Taylor, David & Carolyn
Taylor, Thomas & Marilyn
Taylor, LuAnn
Tebeau, Thomas & Linda
TenBrink, Richard & Maxine
TenBroeke, James & Marclyn
Thayer, Lorelei
Thelan, Steve & Heather
Thelen, Daniel & Hope
Thelen, James & Mary Ann
Thelen, Rex & Gwen
Thomas, James & Nancy
Thompson, Richard & Jeanette
Tibbe, David & Janet
Tiles, Albert & Joyce
Timmer, Andrew & Nicole
Tober, Dieter & Vickie
Todd, Christopher & Anne
Todd, Lillian
Tompkins, Brett & Stacy
Toth, Christopher & Lynn
Tovey, James
Trask, Garth & Mary
Trask, Drew & Dane
Treutler, Carl & Susan
Trim, Laurel
Trumbull, Donald & Carol
Turczyn, Mary
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Turner, Mary T.
Twork, Thomas & Diane
Tyrrell, Terrance & Marylou
Ulrich, James & Carolrae
Urbanik, Arlene
Valdez, Thomas & Ellen
VanderHoek, David & Mary
VanderSys, Geraldine
VanderVeen, Jeffrey & Joanne
VanderWoude, John
VandeWeghe, Joseph & Christine
Vandyke, Frances
Vandyke, Jeffrey & Lynn
Vanee, Tamara
VanHall, Michael & Susan
VanLente, Gregg & Marjorie
VanOordt, Joanne
VanZantwick, Dale & Susan
Veeneman, Lorraine
Ventocilla, Mark & Phyllis
Verhovsek/Miler, Hollie & Elmer
Vermurlen, Judith
Vieau, Michael & Lori
Villemure-Greca, Lisa
Volovlek, James & Navada
Volovlek, Leona
Volovlek, Ryan & Pamela
Vrablic, Michael & Nancy
Wadaga, James & Christine
Wagenmaker, Morris  & Kristine
Waite, Craig & Loreen
Walburn, Larry & Diana
Walkenhorst, Julie L.
Walker, William & Christi
Walsh, James & Heather
Walters, Deacon Lance & Lynn
Warber, Fred & Kathy
Wasil, Walter & Jane
Wassick, Robert & Karen
Waters, Winifred
Watters, Gregory & Renate
Weaver, Gary & Donna
Webb, Elgin & Mary

Weber, Rev. Donald
Weber, Richard & Claudine
Weiss, Suzanne
Wells, Steven & Andrea
Werner, Robert & Laura
Wesorick, David & Bonnie
Westbrook, Michael & Heather
Westphal, David & Deanne
Wheeler, Dan & Carol
Whitney, Kenneth & Teresa
Wickey, Charles & Jeanne
Wiechec, Leonard
Wiersma, Char
Wiewiora, Eleanor
Wilber, Matthew & Mariangela
Willems, Margery
Williams, Larry & Julie
Wilson, Wayne & Anielia
Wilson, Ron & Heather
Windberg, Thomas
Wiser, Christopher
Witherell, Gerald & Marcia
Witte, Richard
Wolniakowski, Robert & Jeanne
Wolter & Jaeger Families
Wolters, Mary
Wolters, Mark
Woodard, Robert & Renie
Woodcock, Steven & Laurie
Wurm, Rosemary
Wyels, Mary Jo
Yancone, John & September
Yedinak, Dolores
Yedinak, Philip & Nita
Yedinak, Teresa
Yedinak, William
Zachar, Stephen & Laura
Zajechowski, Sheryl
Zammaron, George & Susan
Zanfardino, Joseph & Ruth
Zapytowski, Joseph & Jean
Zaugra, John
Zawojski, Stephen & Alice

Zeiler, Michael & Susan
Zelenka, James & Renee
Zelenka, Paul & Loretta
Zelenka, Timothy & Amy
Zeller, Andrew & Amanda
Zerillo, Peter & Grace
Zink, Rosemary
Zintek, Daniella
Zolik, Michael & Catherine
Zolik, Michael & Sasha
Zuidema/Hanson, John & Kathy
Zylstra, Steve & Vicky
Zyniewicz, Edward & Mary
Zysk, Craig & Margaret

Corporate Donors
Bil-Mar Restaurant
Elzinga & Volkers Construction
Grand Haven Custom Molding
Hostetter’s News Agency
Integrated Exteriors
Kent Companies
Klaasen Funeral Home
Langlois Family Realty, LLC
Langlois Stores, Inc. 
Ram Electronics
Sytsema Funeral & Cremation 
Services
TowerPinkster
Wild Blue Frozen Yogurt
WIN Properties

Foundations
Edel Weiss Foundation
Grand Haven Area Community Foundation
Herbert & Glenna Knape Family Fund
Knights of Columbus Ladies Auxiliary
McKeough Family Fund
William F. O’Connor Foundation

Major Bequests/Legacy
Anne Lesar
Dennis and Margarete Mohler
Nicholas Wolf

We also thank all those who donated anonymously!
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